

Please return completed applications to:

Clerk of the Board of Supervisors 651 Pine St., Room 106 Martinez, CA 94553

or email to: ClerkofTheBoard@cob.cccounty.us

BOARDS, COMMITTEES, AND COMMISSIONS APPLICATION

First Name		Last Name				
Paula	tell services of	Troy	rtest statistics ye		San tardent in 200	
Home Address - Street	City			Zij	p Code	
	Martin	nez		94	553	
Phone (best number to reach you)	<u>_</u>	Email				
		_				
Resident of Supervisorial District:						
EDUCATION Check appropria	te box if you po	ssess one of the fol	llowing:	6.00	30010,085000	
✔ High School Diploma	CA High Sch	nool Proficiency Ce	rtificate	A true has	G.E.D. Certific	ate
Colleges or Universities Attended	Course of	Study/Major	Deg	ree Awai	rded	
University of California, Sacramento	04 100 22 20 20 20	Finance	ala al ala di E	Yes		No
The second secon	hade became and the	contribution when the		Yes		No
An Assessing Commencer with the second secon		SELECTION AND THE SELECTION OF THE SELEC		Yes	a distant	No
Other Training Completed:		a Mara Taya Tayan a A	Strand a no a Al		isation in musto	YIET
		6 N				
Board, Committee or Commission Nan	ne	Seat Name				
Treasury Oversite Committee Have you ever attended a meeting of the state of the s	the advisory bo	ard for which you	are applying?			
Have you ever attended a meeting of		ard for which you , how many?	are applying?			
Have you ever attended a meeting of t	Yes If yes	, how many?		mmission		
Have you ever attended a meeting of the No	Yes If yes serve on this pa	, how many? Irticular board, cor	nmittee, or co	Follow 1994	The second secon	•
Have you ever attended a meeting of the No Please explain why you would like to so With my past experince in the fin	Yes If yes serve on this pa	, how many? Irticular board, cor	nmittee, or co	Follow 1994	The second secon	t
Have you ever attended a meeting of the No	Yes If yes serve on this pa	, how many? Irticular board, cor	nmittee, or co	Follow 1994	The second secon	t
Have you ever attended a meeting of the No Please explain why you would like to so With my past experince in the fin	Yes If yes serve on this pa	, how many? Irticular board, cor	nmittee, or co	Follow 1994	The second secon	t
Have you ever attended a meeting of the No Please explain why you would like to so With my past experince in the fin	Yes If yes serve on this pa	, how many? Irticular board, cor	nmittee, or co	Follow 1994	The second secon	t
Have you ever attended a meeting of the No Please explain why you would like to so with my past experince in the fin Committee.	Yes If yes serve on this pa ance industry	, how many? Inticular board, con /, I would like to	serve on the	e Treasu	The second secon	t
Have you ever attended a meeting of the No Please explain why you would like to see With my past experince in the fin Committee. Describe your qualifications for this age	Yes If yes serve on this parance industry oppointment. (No	, how many? Inticular board, con /, I would like to	serve on the	e Treasu	The second secon	t
Have you ever attended a meeting of the No Please explain why you would like to so the With my past experince in the fin Committee. Describe your qualifications for this applies the No.	Yes If yes serve on this parance industry oppointment. (No cation)	, how many? Inticular board, cor Y, I would like to OTE: you may also	serve on the	e Treasu	The second secon	t
Have you ever attended a meeting of the No Please explain why you would like to so With my past experince in the fin Committee. Describe your qualifications for this age	Yes If yes serve on this parance industry oppointment. (No cation)	, how many? Inticular board, cor Y, I would like to OTE: you may also	serve on the	e Treasu	The second secon	t
Have you ever attended a meeting of the No Please explain why you would like to so the With my past experince in the fin Committee. Describe your qualifications for this applies the No.	Yes If yes serve on this parance industry oppointment. (No cation)	, how many? Inticular board, cor Y, I would like to OTE: you may also	serve on the	e Treasu	The second secon	t mozo
Have you ever attended a meeting of the No Please explain why you would like to so the With my past experince in the fin Committee. Describe your qualifications for this applies the No.	Yes If yes serve on this parance industry oppointment. (No cation)	, how many? Inticular board, cor Y, I would like to OTE: you may also	serve on the	e Treasu	The second secon	t
Have you ever attended a meeting of the No Please explain why you would like to so the With my past experince in the fin Committee. Describe your qualifications for this applies the No.	Yes If yes serve on this parance industry oppointment. (No cation)	, how many? Inticular board, cor Y, I would like to OTE: you may also	serve on the	e Treasu	The second secon	t mouse
Have you ever attended a meeting of the No Please explain why you would like to so the With my past experince in the fine Committee. Describe your qualifications for this applies the No.	Yes If yes serve on this parance industry oppointment. (No cation)	, how many? Inticular board, cor Y, I would like to OTE: you may also	serve on the	e Treasu	The second secon	t and the second
Have you ever attended a meeting of the No Please explain why you would like to so the With my past experince in the fine Committee. Describe your qualifications for this appoint your resume with this appliable. Worked in the finance industry for the source of the power of	Yes If yes serve on this parance industry oppointment. (No cation)	, how many? Inticular board, cor Y, I would like to OTE: you may also	serve on the	e Treasu	The second secon	t mouse
Have you ever attended a meeting of the No Please explain why you would like to so With my past experince in the fin Committee. Describe your qualifications for this appoint your resume with this applitation. Worked in the finance industry for the sound including my resume with this application.	Yes If yes serve on this parance industry oppointment. (No cation) or over 19 years	, how many? Inticular board, cor In I would like to OTE: you may also Ars. Attached re	serve on the	e Treasu	The second secon	t
Have you ever attended a meeting of the No Please explain why you would like to so With my past experince in the fine Committee. Describe your qualifications for this appropriate your resume with this appliance with the same of t	Yes If yes serve on this parance industry oppointment. (No cation) or over 19 years oppointment.	, how many? Inticular board, cor In I would like to OTE: you may also Pars. Attached re	include a copy	of	ry Oversigh	t
Have you ever attended a meeting of the No Please explain why you would like to so the With my past experince in the fine Committee. Describe your qualifications for this appoint your resume with this appliable. Worked in the finance industry for the source of the	Yes If yes serve on this parance industry oppointment. (No cation) or over 19 years oppointment.	, how many? Inticular board, cor In I would like to OTE: you may also Pars. Attached re	include a copy	of	ry Oversigh	

Are you	currently or have you ever beer			ontra Costa County ad	visory board	1?
		☐ Yes		l No		
List any v	olunteer and community expe	rience,	including a	any boards on which yo	ou have serv	ved.
						0
Do you h	ave a familial relationship with	a men	nber of the	Board of Supervisors?	(Please refe	r to
	the relationships listed below	v or Re	solution no	. 2011/55)		
	Please check one:	□ Yes	; <u> </u>	No		
	If Yes, please identify the nat	ure of t	the relation	ship:		
Do you h	ave any financial relationships	with th	ne county, s	such as grants, contract	s, or	
	other economic relationship	s?				
	Please check one:	☐ Yes	=	No		
	If Yes, please identify the nat	ure of t	the relation	ship:		
I CERTIEV	that the statements made by m	aa in th	is applicati	an ara trua completa s	and correct	to the best of my
	ge and belief, and are made in g					
	on is publicly accessible. I under					
cause for				ee, or commission in Co		
			.,	30, 01 0011111100		
Signed:	-				_ Date:	10-31-19
	Submit this application to:	1	Clerk of th	ne Board of Supervisors		
			651 Pine 9	St., Room 106		
			Martinez,	CA 94553		
	Questions about this application	1? Cont	tact the Clei	rk of the Board at (925)	335-1900 o	r by email at
		Clerkof	TheBoard@	cob.cccounty.us		
				<u>Information</u>		
1. This appli Code §6250	cation and any attachments you provid -6270).	le to it is	s a public docu	iment and is subject to the Ca	alifornia Public	Records Act (CA Government
2. All memb	ers of appointed bodies are required to	n take th	e advisory ho	dy training provided by Contr	a Costa Count	

- appointed bodies are required to take the advisory body training provided by Contra Costa County.
- 3. Members of certain boards, commissions, and committees may be required to: 1) file a Statement of Economic Interest Form also known as a Form 700, and 2) complete the State Ethics Training Course as required by AB 1234.
- 4. Meetings may be held in various locations and some locations may not be accessible by public transportation.
- 5. Meeting dates and times are subject to change and may occur up to two (2) days per month.
- 6. Some boards, committees, or commissions may assign members to subcommittees or work groups which may require an additional commitment of time.
- 7. As indicated in Board Resolution 2011/55, a person will not be eligible for appointment if he/she is related to a Board of Supervisors member in any of the following relationships: mother, father, son, daughter, brother, sister, grandmother, grandfather, grandson, granddaughter, greatgrandfather, great-grandmother, aunt, uncle, nephew, niece, great-grandson, great-granddaughter, first-cousin, husband, wife, father-in-law, mother-in-law, daughter-in-law, stepson, stepdaughter, sister-in-law, brother-in-law, spouse's grandmother, spouse's granddaughter, and spouses' grandson, registered domestic partner, relatives of a registered domestic partner as listed above.
- 8. A person will not be eligible to serve if the person shares a financial interest as defined in Government Code §87103 with a Board of Supervisors Member.

PAULA TROY

Martinez, California 94553

SUMMARY OF EXPERIENCE

Financial Services Professional with in-depth experience in client service and operational management. Proven record working with very large public fund clients that range in portfolio size and complexity. Recognized for establishing, nurturing, and retaining valuable clients and relationships. Known for working closely with a variety of partner organizations and internal departments in the coordination of services and information, ensuring that client needs are met.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

AMG/STANTEC/CITY OF PLEASANT HILL/ TRANSPAC / 511 CONTRA COSTA Pleasant Hill, CA 2013-PRESENT Project Controls Specialist

Management of project and program budgets, cost control functions including budgeting, estimating, and forecasting. Process invoices, expenditure tracking, compile monthly reimbursement invoices, payroll reconciliation and maintaining related records with Contra Costa Transportation Authority. Carpool Instead incentive distribution, coordination of the Contra Costa County Library's Discover & Go transit promotion, Employer outreach, SchoolPool, and commute incentives. Maintain access databases and assist with audits.

STATE STREET CALIFORNIA, INC., Alameda, California

1992 - 2011

Client Service Officer

1998 - 2011

Managed all aspects of client service relationships for 7 Public Fund Clients worth \$35 billion. Facilitated client requests and deliverables, ensuring compliance with internal and external regulations, procedures, and controls while ensuring client satisfaction and retention.

- Implemented efficiencies with a significant reduction of exceptions by centralizing daily functions within the accounting team.
- Developed and implemented significant reductions through efficiencies and outsourcing, resulting in a reduction of turnover from 25% to 10%.
- Created procedure manuals for all online system access for daily and monthly activity for hedge fund/commingled portfolios.
- Researched, analyzed, and presented all P&L sheets in a clear concise form, projecting changes in revenue, operating income, cash position, and compensation calculations.
- Presented to Public Retirement Boards for service updates, education, RFP's.
- Received the Quality Management Award.

Client Service Manager

1995 - 1998

Managed 14 portfolio accountants and 3 Quality Control Specialists in a dynamic team environment. Maintained accurate daily fund accounting records for 21 Public Fund Clients.

- Increased client satisfaction through improved performance and delivery of vital financial information.
- Improved cash operation accuracy and efficiency, contributing to client satisfaction as indicated on client survey.

Quality Control Specialist

1994 - 1995

Responsible for the training and development of new Portfolio Accountants.

- Developed and implemented operating procedures for consistency and improved delivery of client service at all levels.
- Ensured internal and external reporting met established quality standards and developed new processes/documents for complex client reporting.

Portfolio Accountant

1992 - 1994

Responsible for accounting of securities of pension funds including general ledger accounting, pricing, and verification of daily financial statements. Proofed account balances on global and domestic funds as well.

TRAINING AND EDUCATION

Compliance (GASB40, GASB53), Money Laundering, and Diversity B.S. Business Administration, Finance concentration - California State University, Sacramento